

RE: Affordability Fund savings and LDC CDM targets

From: "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 13:41:55 -0400

On this, I am inclined to disagree with the ministry's proposed approach. While I am usually the first to say that money not coming out of CDM budgets should not count towards LDC targets, I would suggest that in this case it may make sense to do so. I would recommend option 3 but would also be okay with option 2 as we want the LDC's to use their CDM staff and to utilize this fund as much as possible in order to deliver the programs that will be made available under the affordability fund to help low income (or slightly above low income) individuals to get the assistance they need. I defer to you both but my recommendation is that since we are talking about changing course on CHP and making it harder for them to hit their targets that we give the LDC's this small win and share the savings, and encourage them to deliver this funding as quickly as possible. Let me know what your thoughts are on this.

Thanks,
Trevor

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-12-17 5:57 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Affordability Fund savings and LDC CDM targets

Hi Andrew,

Staff prepared the attached note on counting electricity savings from the Affordability Fund towards LDC CDM targets. Let us know if you are in agreement with the recommendation outlined in the decision note.

Keley